Issue 1:

The blank emails coming from server@toastmastersclubs.org

-] server@toastmastersclubs.org 5:04 PM
] server@toastmastersclubs.org 5:02 PM
| server@toastmastersclubs.org 5:01 PM
] server@toastmastersclubs.org 5:00 PM
- server@toastmastersclubs.org 5:00 PM
] server@toastmastersclubs.org 5:00 PM
] server@toastmastersclubs.org 5:00 PM
.~ server@toastmastersdubs.org 5:00 PM
.~ server@toastmastersdubs.org 4:12 PM
] server@toastmastersclubs.org 3:55 PM

From: server@toastmastersclubs.org [mailto:server@toastmastersclubs.org]
Sent: Thursday, October 20, 2016 3:38 PM
Subject:



mailto:server@toastmastersclubs.org
mailto:server@toastmastersclubs.org
mailto:server@toastmastersclubs.org

|
Categories |7 4

X )@ From Subject Received ~ Size

server@toastmastersclubs.org

4 Date: Today Mon 10/17/2016 7:05 PM

PODDD

Rodriguez, Maria
Yellowbook-CPE.com
Rodriguez, Maria
Thomson Reuters
LASchoolReport

4 Date: Yesterday

FW: DAILY LOG FOR TUES...
Audit Government Progra...
. Tue 10/18/2016 8:14 AM 44 KB

DAILY LOG FOR TUESDAY..
The Key Skills Necessary ...

64 charter school leaders...

Tue 10/18/2016 8:28 AM 25 KB
Tue 10/18/2016 8:24 AM 143 KB

Tue 10/18/2016 8:04 AM 82 KB
Tue 10/18/2016 7:45 AM 69 KB

I 4 server@toastmastersclubs.org Mon 10/17/2016 7:22 ... 20 KB
(4 server@toastmastersclubs.org Mon 10/17/2016 7:05 ... 19 KB
(=4 server@toastmastersclubs.org Mon 10/17/2016 6:57 ... 20 KB
(=4 server@toastmastersclubs.org Mon 10/17/2016 6:52 ... 20 KB
=4 server@toastmastersclubs.org Mon 10/17/2016 6:50 ... 20 KB
(-4 server@toastmastersclubs.org Mon 10/17/2016 6:49 ... 20 KB
(=4 server@toastmastersclubs.org Mon 10/17/2016 6:48 ... 20 KB
[ server@toastmastersclubs.org Mon 10/17/2016 6:48 ... 20 KB
(=4 server@toastmastersclubs.org Mon 10/17/2016 6:48 ... 20 KB
[ server@toastmastersclubs.org Mon 10/17/2016 6:48 ... 19 KB
4 server@toastmastersclubs.org Mon 10/17/2016 6:48 ... 20 KB
(4  Garcia, Monica (Board Member) ‘Tis the College Applicati... Mon 10/17/2016 5:31 ... 94 KB
(-4 LAUSD Daily Posts from LAUSD Daily f... Mon 10/17/2016 5:07 ... 90 KB
4  Onwualu, Austin RE: Training - IA Mon 10/17/2016 4:04 ... 22 KB

Issue 2:

Emails to club email addresses not being received by club members. Ex: emails sent to members-
382 @toastmastersclubs.org are not being received by club members. The sender keeps getting
continuous emails that the message was not delivered to the recipient.

r

b Today

Data Today r:i;ai?mhotn, Neena

FreeToastHost Server <server@toastmastersclubs.org>

[FreeToastHost] Message Not Delivered: “Write to be understood, speak to be heard, read to grow.”

9:00 AM Bsnoh
Oh you got them tao! Then most likely other members got them. | don't know if it is To  Msingh, venu
FreeToastHost Server 1 5 ATT00001.bin o
[FreeToastHost] Message Not Delivered: “Write to be understood, speak to be hear.. 6:45 AM 9KE
Your message to (fran.rahimi@lausd.net in members-382@toastmastersclubs.org)
FreeToastHost Server U Your message to (robert.szebert@lausd.net in members-382@toastmastersclubs.org) had the following error and was not deliver
[FreeToastHost] Message Not Delivered: "Write to be understood, speak to be hea. 6:10 AM (11 retries):
Your message to (zobeida.montes@lausd.net in . ..

[1 Failures=[] Recipients=[]

FreeToastHost Server MNOTE: This may be due to an invalid recipient address or high email volume at this time--try again later.
[FreeToastHost] Message Not Delivered: "Write to be understood, speak to be hea... 5:36 AM
Your message to folgamaria.castano@lausd.net in
FreeToastHost Server
[FreeToastHost] Message Mot Delivered: “Write to be understood, speak to be hea... 5:02 AM
Your message to (patricia.camacho@lausd.net in
FreeToastHost Server
[FreeToastHost] Message Not Delivered: "Write to be understood, speak to be hea... 228 AM
Your message to {flores_122750@yahoo.com in
FreeToastHost Server 1
[FreeToastHost] Message Mot Delivered: “Write to be understood, speak to be hea... 3:54 AM
Your message to joy.mayor@lausd.net in members-362@toastmastersclubs.org) had
FreeToastHost Server U]
[FreeToastHost] Message Not Delivered: "Write to be understood, speak to be hea... 3:20 AM
Your message to (robert. Lnet in b 8. .ora)
FreeToastHost Server
[FreeToastHost] Message Not Delivered: "Write to be understood, speak to be hea... 246 AM
Your message to [andrew a.ekchian@lausd.net in
FreeToastHost Server
[FreeToastHost] Message Mot Delivered: “Write to be understood, speak to be hea... 212 AM
Your message to it net in sclubs.org)
FreeToastHost Server
[FreeToastHost] Message Not Delivered: "Write to be understood, speak to be hea... 137 AM
Your message to (mohammad.baig@lausd.net in
FreeToastHost Server
[FreeToastHost] Message Mot Delivered: “Write to be understood, speak to be hea... 1:03 AM
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